



Dr. Brijesh Kidiyoor

Qualification: MS (Ortho)

Department: Orthopaedics

Designation: Sr. Consultant Orthopaedic Trauma and Joint Replacement Surgeon &

Clinical Director

Languages: English, Hindi, Telugu

Experience: 20 yrs

About the Doctor

Dr. Brijesh Kidiyoor is a well-known Orthopaedic surgeon specialising in the fields of complex fractures, polytrauma, and joint replacement. His vast experience of working in reputed level I trauma centres in the country and his surgical skill and acumen have resulted in bringing smiles to his patients and their families. Apart from his work on trauma, Dr. Brijesh also has a keen interest in joint replacement surgeries of the hip and knee, especially complex primary and revision surgeries. He is an avid teacher and researcher and is an accredited trauma and joint replacement faculty member.

Educational Qualifications

■ MS (Ortho), AO Trauma

Experience

- 2019-Present: Consultant Orthopaedic Trauma and Joint Replacement Surgeon, Yashoda Hospitals, Hyderabad
- Sep 2011 to Aug 2019: Consultant Orthopaedics and Joint Replacement Surgeon, Sunshine Hospital, Secunderabad

Mar 2008 to Aug 2011: Consultant Orthopaedics and Trauma, Sanjay Gandhi Institute of Trauma and Orthopaedics, Bangalore

Professional Membership

- AO Trauma
- Indian Orthopaedic Association
- Asian Association of Dynamic Osteosynthesis
- Indian Society of Hip and Knee Surgeons

Research & Publications

- Clinical outcomes in periarticular knee fractures with flexible fixation using far cortical locking screws in locking plate: a prospective study. Kidiyoor B, Kilaru P, Rachakonda KR, Joseph VM, Subramaniam GV, Sankineani SR, Nugur A, Gurava Reddy AV. Musculoskelet Surg. 2019 Aug;103(2):149-153
- Minimally invasive fixation for displaced intra-articular fractures of calcaneum: a short-term prospective study on functional and radiological outcome. Rachakonda KR, Nugur A, Shekar NA, Kidiyur B, Kilaru P, Gannamani S, Joseph VM. Musculoskelet Surg. 2019 Aug;103(2):181-189
- Postoperative Cognitive Dysfunction in Indian Patients Undergoing Total Knee Replacement Under Spinal Anesthesia. Kilaru P, Reddy AR, Reddy MV, Kidiyoor B, Joseph VM, Reddy AVG. Anesth Essays Res. 2018 Jan-Mar;12(1):116-118

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/secunderabad/orthopaedics/dr-brijesh-kidiyoor/